DHAKA FRIDAY JANUARY 10,2014

Bangladesh Agricultural Development Corporation =%

Office of the Project Director
Eastern Integrated Irrigation Area Development Project
BADC Bhaban, Jangalia, Comilla

Phone No-081-69579, Fax No-081-76585

Memo No-562

Date: 06.01.14

Corrigendum

Invitation for Tenders (Works and Supply)

Kind attention is drawn to the Invitation for Tender (Works and Supply)-Invitation No-IFT No-7, 8 & 9 date: 31/12/2013 respectively published in some National dallies.
Further amendments have been in the IFT and tender document.

ADVERTISEMENT

The Baily Star 13

L Siftusfi-asasizgs g8

‘-q.';'_*;_ﬂf

i Afeaaf- amamEasn/208/0d

“gruferzatTe feembe Syemss e (Ffeaufe 1) -« s ferarZys EEhr =re grommg oy Fyfafes abrres wemrer oy w0 o | &

ﬁ'ﬁiﬁg iﬁﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁ[ﬁ
@ e fefarers, qeeE

nariq fqesfe

Eifdez oh-03-2058

Criginal

L Madification

| Tender last selling date: 15/01/2014 office time

Tender last selling date: 22/01/2014 up to office time

Tender submission date: 16/01/2014 & Time-01.00pm

Tender submission date: 23/01/2014 & Time-01.00pm

Tender opening date: 16/01/2014 and Time: 2.30pm

Tender opening date: 23/01/2014 and Time: 2.30pm
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Tender No-IFT No-08/PD(EIIADP)BADC/2013-14 Date: 31122013, Memo No-531 Date: 31/12/2013 and Package No-01, Lot No-04, Group No-1, 1-2, 3 & Lot No-5
Group No-1, 2 Well be replaced open tender method (OTM) Instead of Limited Tender Method (LTM).
All other terms and conditions of the IFT and tender document will remain unchanged and this corrigendum shall be the integral part of the said IFT and tender
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"™ Military Engineer Services
- - Directorate of Works & Chief Engineer (Arm
Zila Parishad ki
Comill Invltatlon for Tenders
omilia 1. Ministry/Division Ministry of Defence.
Memo No: ZPC/Eng.-Sec/Gen-04/13-14/50 Date : 07.01.2014 2. Agency Military Engineer Services.
. . 3. Procuring entity name DW & CE (Army), Dhaka Cantt.
I“Vltatlon for Tender 4.  Tender name Construction of FP-3 shop including ancillary works (01 storey with
02 storied foundation) inside factory area at BOF Gazipur Cantt (2nd
Tender Notlce No: 07/2013-2014 o Phase).
_ — 5. Invitation for tender No. 46 of 2013-2014/E-6 Dated 30 December 2013.
[}1 _ MIHISIWJ’DWISIDH Mlﬁlﬁtl’y Df LGRD & CD DpEl‘ﬂh‘#ESf’LDGﬁ GGM‘T D|W$|ﬂn ﬁ Prﬂcurement methnd Open tendering Methnd
02 ﬂgﬁﬂﬂ'}r’ Zila Parishad, Comilla. 7. Source of funds GoB.
03 | Name of the procuring entity Chief Executive Officer, Zila Parishad, Comilla. 8.  Tender publication date 08 January 2014.
04 | Procuring entity district Comilla. 9.  Tender last selling date 29 January 2014 up to 1430 hours.
05 | Invited for Procurement for works. 10.  Tender submission date & time 30 January 2014, 1200 hours.
06 | Invited Ref. No. & date Memo No: 46.042.014.22.02.087.2012-3148, Date : 09-07- 1. Tender opening date & time 30 January 2014, 1230 hours.
2013 12.  Name & address of the office(s)
KEY INFORMATION -Selling tender documents a. T_ender Selling & Information Centre of DW & CE (A) at GE (A)
07 | Procurement method Open Tendering Method (OTM). Project, Dhaka Cantt.
FUNDING INFORMATION . b. DW & CE (Army), Dhaka Cantt.
collection salamy money from proposed commercial market. Project, Dhaka Cantt,
PARTICULAR INFORMATION -Opening tender documents Ten;ier Selling & Information Centre of DW & CE (A) at GE (A)
09 | Tender package No. 01 (one). | Project, Dhaka Cantt |
10 | Tender package name Eansirichion of 05-sloRed with OB-storad loundaton 14, Pla{:gfdateftlme of pre-tender Teqder Selling & Information Centre of DW & CE (A) at GE (A)
Modafforgonj Commercial Building civil, sanitary, electrical meeting Project, Dhaka Cantt, 29 January 2{]14; 1{?0.0'1 100 hours.
work under Zila Parishad. Comilla. 14.  Eligibility of tenderer a. Contractors enlisted in MES class'A'&'B".
11 | Tender publication date 12-01-2014 b. C_Dn:ractnrs_ en_hs?;ad in n@?er hgqvﬁseml-gnvﬂautnnnmnﬂs
12| Tender last selling date 17-02-2014 ;reg:rr;lsi emns in similar capacity having necessary security
13 ;_render last submission date and Date:18-02-2014, Time:1.00pm. 15 Price of tender document Tk 6,000/- (non-refundable).
me : : . 16.  Amount of tender security Tk 11,65,000/-
14 | Tender opening date and time Date:18-02-2014, Time:3.00pm. 17. Time of completion of wks 9 (nine) months.
—1 - ~ - — T 18. tact detail Phone: 9832678, Mili: 267
15 | Name and address of offices selling | : 01. Deputy Commissioner Office, Comilla. B “opieE oot Fagﬂ(&ﬂf}ﬂgS?sﬁzﬁﬂﬂ, 4 Lt
tender document 02. Police Super Office, Comilla. W b T 1 b
03. The Executive Engineer, LGED, Comilla i : it WO ELIN IR : ; -
0 4' Unazila Nirbahi Officer ' Off 1L kah ‘ Comil 19.  Special instructions a. Tenderer shall submit copy of letter of valid enlistment & security
ipbaaa Il S Tl o L Ry dhanielly satilimd, clearance with application on company letterhead when purchasing
05. Zila Parishad Office, Comilla. feriir
16 | Tender receiving office Office of the abovementioned. b, Detailed requirements are mentioned in Tender Data Sheet of
: : , : tender documents.
17| Tender opening office Zila Parishad, Comilla. c. The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject all
_ tenders.
18 | Pre-tendering meeting place, date Place : Zila Parishad Office, Comilla. ISPR/Army/2014/2284 DW & CE (Army)
and time Date : 29-01-2014 GD-129 Dhaka Cantt
Time : 11.00am.
INFORMATION OF APPLICANT
19 | Price of tender documents 10,000/- (non-refundable). g Army Headquarters
20 | Eligibility of tenderer This invitation for tenders is open to all eligible >< E inC's Branch, Works Directorate
tenderers as mentioned below: _ Dh.aka Cantonment
1) The minimum 5 years of general experience of the Invitation for Tender
) ?ﬁder?f_'" the il work o Notice No. 600/15/07/2013-2014/E-6 Dated: 30 Dec. 2013
e minimum specified experience as a similar nature
of work value Tk.15.00 crore at last 3 years of 01 (one) I MI|ItElI'y Engmeer Services
contact 06-storied building per floor area 5000sft in 1. | Ministry/Division Ministry of Defence.
government/semi-government/autonomous/developer 2. | Agency Military Engineer Services.
company. In case of developer company enlisted 3. | Procuring entity name EinC.
REHAB/RAJUK, complete work certificate” shall be | |2 Procuring entity district Dhaka.
submitted authorize signatory the rank of Executive | |2 Procurement methudf Open Tendering Method (OTM).
Engineer. Developer company shall be submitted ? ggﬂgﬁpﬁg;ﬂp"&:ﬁﬁi E?ggp”mmﬂ ﬁ{?ﬂi' Development Budget.
complete  work  certificate  signatory  authority 8. | Project/programme name (if applicable) : | a. Establishment of BOF Cantt Public School and College at
RAJUK/REHAB. Gazipur Cantt
3) ~ The minimum required average annual construction 9. | Selling of tender will commence from 09 Jan 2014 (from 1200 hours to 1400 hours).
turnﬂvgr_greater than 36'0{_] E'jﬂre over the IBST_B years_. 10. | Selling of tender will close on . | 06 Feb 2014 (from 1200 hours to 1400 hours).
4)  The minimum amount of liquid asset or working capital | ™11, | Last date and time of submission of tender | : | 11 Feb 2014 up to 1200 hours.
or credit facility of the tenderer shall be TK.4.50 crore. 12. | Date and time of opening of tender 1711 Feb 2014 at 1230 hours.
5)  Any contractor/construction  firm/REHAB  enlisted 13. | Name & address of the m‘ﬁce{s}
developer firm in Bangladesh. The tenderer must be -Selling tender document . | Tender Selling & Information Centre of Works Directorate at GE (Army) Project
process. | | Dhakaand AHQ, E in C's Branch, Works Directorate, Dhaka Cantt.
6) Up-to-date VAT, IT, Trade License, ABC electrical -Receiving tender document | : | Tender Selling & Information Centre of Works Directorate at GE (Army) Project
contractor license. _ Dhaka.
7)  Construction equipment, manpower, JBCA and others -Opening tender document | : | -Do- _ | _
information for eligibility shown in tender data sheet of 14, | Eligibility of tenderer . | a. For Lota: MES enﬂated quntracturs Class-'A'. 1
tender document. b. Contractors enlisted in other Govt., semi-government & autonomous
8)  Attached copy of document mentioned SI. 1) to 7) are to organization of similar capacity may also participate in tenders having security
: ' clearance from DGFI.
— be submitted. 15. | Brief description of works :
21 | DEEEFIDUGH of works Lot Identification of lot Location Price of Tender security amount Up-to-date Completion
22 | Lot |dentification of lot Location Tender security Completion No. ; ;ing-.fm Dig éfafugdfgilknk rf;taﬂ:ltifamﬂ?t:digfgmﬁ; Eeﬂgﬂ igmhs
x - L I I 1L S Mg cred| CHl W m
No. . . amount (Tﬂka} time in month (Taka) Guaran:ry in favour of certificate to be attached with
01 Construction of 03-storied AHQ, E in C's Br, Wks tender documents (Taka)
with 06-storied foundation Modafforgon, 90 (ninety) lac 20 months _ _ _ Dte, Dhaka Cantt (Taka)
Mndaffnrgunj Commercial Laksh am. Comilla a. g;:érést;téﬂﬂ : ﬂEL ; 11??]%%?? Ggaz;iur 16,000.00 36.02,000.00 1,80,07.000.00 12 rrfﬂtwn;l;e}
Building civil, sanitary, 20 floor partly with 5 storied |
electrical work under Zila fdn) includi il ks,
F'arishad, Comilla. sitr; égﬁéngrﬁ?izﬂgira%,ﬁ;ii,
PROCUREMENT ENTITY DETAILS for BOF Cantt Public Schon &
23 | Name of official invited tender Md Omar Farook. College at Gazipur Cantt. _
24 | Designation of official invited Administrator, Zila Parishad, Comilla. 16. | Name of official inviting tender Director of Works.
25 | Address of official invited tender Administrator, Zila Parishad, Comilla i1, | bemqntion etoflcal bNing tencer. | IBIEGT WOk, : -
_ : it ks Nz : = i 18. | Address of official inviting tender Army Headquarters, E in C's Branch, Works Directorate, Dhaka Cantonment.
26 | Contact details of official invited Administrator, Zila Parishad, Comilla. Web address: www.army.mil.bd
tender 19. | Contact details of official inviting | Army Headquarters, E in C's Branch, Works Directorate, Dhaka Cantonment.
The procurement entity reserves the right to accept or reject any or all tenders without assigning any reason tender Tel No.: 9832870, Fax No: 9832906
whatsoever. The notice are available at www.cptu.gov.bd, www.lged.gov.bd. 20. | The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject any or all tenders.
Md Omar Farook Director of Works
S Army Headquarters
Administrator Engineer in Chief's Branch
Zila Parishad, Comilla Works Directorate
: Dhaka cantonment
Piiore NorOo1-r 702 ISPRIAMY/2014/2289 Tele: Mili: 8871234, Ext. 2880
GD-148 Fax No: 081-64355 GD-126 Civil: 9832880




